
From: Dewell, Jane (ORA) [mailto:jane.dewell@ora.wa.gov]  

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 10:51 AM 
To: Tom Ehrlichman 

Cc: Ari.Steinberg@SSAMarine.com; kristie.dunkin@AMEC.com; al.jeroue@ssamarine.com; 
john.robinson@cardno.com; mark.knudsen@ssamarine.com; skip.sahlin@ssamarine.com; 

skip.kalb@bnsf.com; david.seep@bnsf.com; pbordenave@jlpatterson.com; Boettcher, Scott; Williams, 

Brian W (DFW); Everitt, Bob (DFW); SCOTT, BRADY (DNR); Cook, Cyrilla (DNR); SWENDDAL, KRISTIN 
(DNR); Wenger, Barry (ECY); loree.randell@ecy.wa.gov; Kelly, Alice (ECY); Tallent, Geoff (ECY); Grout, 

Richard (ECY); Randel.J.Perry@nws02.usace.army.mil; matthew.j.bennett@usace.army.mil; Rave-
Perkins.Krista@epa.gov; joel.moribe@noaa.gov; jeremyf@lummi-nsn.gov; tschroed@co.whatcom.wa.us; 

RMiddlet@co.whatcom.wa.us; dan@nwcleanair.org; mark@nwcleanair.org; Barbara Dykes; Lumsden, 
Faith (GOV) 

Subject: RE: For Gateway Meeting April 28, 2011 

 
Tom, 
 
Thank you for your letter. We will post what you request to the GPT MAP Team website.  
 
We are concerned that some members of the public think the process is further along than it is, and 
would like to make sure that there is  a good understanding of the MAP Team process. I will contact you 
early next week to see when we might set up a meeting to chat about this. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jane 
 
********************************** 
Jane Dewell, Regional Lead 
Governor's Office of Regulatory Assistance 
3190 160th Ave SE 
Bellevue, WA 98008-5452 
(425) 649-7124  or (425) 577-8445 
 
 
 
From: Tom Ehrlichman [mailto:tom@salishlpsolutions.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 8:20 PM 

To: Dewell, Jane (ORA) 
Cc: Ari.Steinberg@SSAMarine.com; kristie.dunkin@AMEC.com; al.jeroue@ssamarine.com; 

john.robinson@cardno.com; mark.knudsen@ssamarine.com; skip.sahlin@ssamarine.com; 
skip.kalb@bnsf.com; david.seep@bnsf.com; pbordenave@jlpatterson.com; Boettcher, Scott; Williams, 

Brian W (DFW); Everitt, Bob (DFW); SCOTT, BRADY (DNR); Cook, Cyrilla (DNR); SWENDDAL, KRISTIN 
(DNR); Wenger, Barry (ECY); loree.randell@ecy.wa.gov; Kelly, Alice (ECY); Tallent, Geoff (ECY); Grout, 

Richard (ECY); Randel.J.Perry@nws02.usace.army.mil; matthew.j.bennett@usace.army.mil; Rave-

Perkins.Krista@epa.gov; joel.moribe@noaa.gov; jeremyf@lummi-nsn.gov; tschroed@co.whatcom.wa.us; 
RMiddlet@co.whatcom.wa.us; dan@nwcleanair.org; mark@nwcleanair.org; 'Barbara Dykes'; 

tom@salishlpsolutions.com 
Subject: For Gateway Meeting April 28, 2011 

 

Dear Ms. Dewell and iMAP Agencies and Participants, 
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Please review the attached cover letter, press release/comment, and attached 
Appendices related to the proposed Gateway Pacific Terminal Expansion.  We 
request your review as part of your background work discussed at your April 28 
and subsequent meetings. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Barbara Dykes 
Tom Ehrlichman 
Salish Land Policy Solutions 
 


